
From: Webb,Denise Hawks
To: Papp,Bernadett
Cc: Abranches, Jacqueline; Burne, Robert A; Dias Ribeiro,Ana; Dolwick, M. Franklin; Gibson,Frank; Ribeiro

Dasilva,Margarete C; Breton,Ronda C
Subject: Re: 2019-2020 Research Committee - One last decision
Date: Thursday, July 9, 2020 9:37:43 AM

Congrats, Dr. Gibson-
You have now been officially voted in as vice chair of the Research Committee taking over in
Dr. Mugayar's departure from UFCD.
The vice chair usually takes over as chair the following year.  Will you kindly accept the
position for this fiscal year, 2020-2021, as our new chair of the Research Committee?
Denise/on behalf of Dr. Jacqueline Abranches

On Jul 8, 2020, at 6:48 PM, Papp,Bernadett <BPapp@dental.ufl.edu> wrote:

﻿ My vote: Yes, and Yes!

Thank you,
Bernadett

Bernadett Papp, PhD
Assistant Professor
University of Florida
College of Dentistry
Department of Oral Biology
office: 352-294-8752
laboratory: 352-273-8867
email: bpapp@dental.ufl.edu

From: Webb,Denise Hawks
Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 5:13:33 PM
To: Abranches, Jacqueline; Burne, Robert A; Dias Ribeiro,Ana; Dolwick, M. Franklin;
Gibson,Frank; Papp,Bernadett; Ribeiro Dasilva,Margarete C
Cc: Webb,Denise Hawks; Breton,Ronda C
Subject: 2019-2020 Research Committee - One last decision
 
Dear Research Committee members,
In discussions with the committee chair, Dr. Jacqueline Abranches, we decided that we
need to move forward to obtain an “official” record of the decision to elect Dr. Frank
Gibson as the  committee’s Vice Chair to replace Dr. Leda  upon her departure from
UFCD in March.  If the committee decides to go forward with this decision, Dr. Gibson,
will take over as Research Committee Chair for the fiscal year 2020-2021. 
Can you please respond to this email with your vote to elect Dr. Frank Gibson as Vice
Chair, as well as become the committee’s Chair for the upcoming year.
I look forward to hearing from each one of you….
Denise
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__________________________ ­­­­­              
Denise Webb, Administrative Assistant
University of Florida | College of Dentistry| Office of Research
1395 Center Drive, D3-43E | PO BOX 100405 | Gainesville, FL 32610
dwebb@dental.ufl.edu | (352) 294-5444
For additional information, please visit: Dental Homepage
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